
          

 

 

CAPTAIN’S KEY 
DEPENDENT DISTRICT 

 

PALM BEACH COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

MAY 10, 2022 
6:00 P.M. 

 
 

 

 

 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.captainskeydd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 

    



 
AGENDA 

CAPTAIN’S KEY DEPENDENT DISTRICT 
The Oaks Center at 2501A 

Burns Road, Palm Beach Gardens 
Florida 33410 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
May 10, 2022 

6:00 p.m. 
 

            
A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………………….Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

F. Approval of Minutes  

1. March 8, 2022 Regular Board Meeting………………………………………………………...Page 2 

G. Old Business 

H. New Business 

1. Consider Ratification of Higgins Engineering 20yr Stormwater Report Proposal……………..Page 4 

2. Consider Proposal for Gate Hinge Replacement ……………………………………………....Page 7 

3. Discussion Regarding Drainage Report and Sinkhole………………………………………….Page 9 

I. Administrative Matters 

1. Financial Report………………………………………………………………………………...Page 15 

2. Consider Invoices……………………………………………………………………………….Page 19 

J. Board Members Comments 

K. Adjourn 



Page 1



CAPTAIN’S KEY DEPENDENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

MARCH 8, 2022 
 
 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
District Manager Jason Pierman called the March 8, 2022, Regular Board Meeting of the Captain’s 
Key Dependent District (the “District”) to order at 6:13 p.m. at The Oaks Center located at 2501A 
Burns Road, Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Mr. Pierman presented proof of publication that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in the Palm Beach Daily Business Review on October 1, 2021, as part of the District’s 
Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Meeting Schedule, as legally required.  
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
Mr. Pierman determined that the attendance of Chairman John Banister, Vice Chairman Russell Jones 
and Supervisor Judge Moss constituted a quorum and it was in order to proceed with the meeting.   
 
Also in attendance were:  District Manager Jason Pierman and James Candela of Special District 
Services, Inc. 
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 1.  February 8, 2022, Regular Board Meeting 
 
Mr. Pierman presented the minutes of February 8, 2022, Regular Board Meeting for approval.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mr. Banister, approving the minutes of the February 
8, 2022, Regular Board Meeting, as presented, and upon being put to a vote, the motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 1.  Update Regarding Carl’s Plaza & Lennox Redevelopment Project 
 
Mr. Pierman noted that there were no updates, and the Board requested to take the item off of future 
agendas. 
 
 2.  Update Regarding Landscape Lighting 

Page 2



 
Mr. Pierman explained that the lighting project was scheduled to begin next week. 
 
 3.  Update Regarding Bar Code Reader Installation 
 
Mr. Pierman noted that the installation process had begun. 
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 
 1.  Consider Resolution No. 2022-01 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Proposed 
Budget 
 
Resolution No. 2022-01 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CAPTAIN’S 
KEY DEPENDENT DISTRICT APPROVING A PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
A motion was made by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mr. Banister, and passed unanimously adopting 
Resolution No. 2022-01, as presented, setting the Public Hearing for June 14, 2022. 
 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

1.  Financial Report 
 
 2.  Consider Invoices 
 
J. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
There were no comments from the Board Members. 
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Mr. Jones, seconded 
by Mr. Banister and unanimously passed adjourning the Regular Board Meeting at 6:34 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chair/Vice-Chair 
 

Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



 
                                               Created on 5/4/2022     Page 1 of 2 

 Victory Access Control, LLC 

 
342 Toney Penna Dr. Suite 3 

Jupiter, FL 33458 

561-748-0088  
EC13006057  

 
 

 

 “Proposal” 
                                                                                                 

Date:                   May 4, 2022                           

Proposal #:                                         033122-5 R1 

Proposal Submitted to:           Captain’s Key 

Attn:          Jason 

Work to be performed at:           Swing Gates 

Project:           Replace Hinges 

Proposal valid until:                         May 27, 2022 

 

We are pleased to submit the following proposal: 

 

Scope of Work 

  

  We will replace all 8 (Eight) Hinges on the swing gates with the same type hinges.  Horizontal alignment 

will not be included due to the brackets being welded and we having no adjustment.   

 

Price: 

 $ 1,800.00   Cash or Check  

 $ 1,836.00   Credit Card 

 $ 1,854.00   Avid Pay 

 

NOT TO EXCEED, WE WILL ONLY INVOICE YOU THE ACTUAL HOURS SPENT. 

 

Acceptance of Proposal 

 

Lead Times: 2-12 weeks after receipt of signed proposal, deposit and or permits if applicable.  Victory 

Access is not responsible for circumstances beyond our control that may affect lead and completion times. 

 

This Proposal Includes:  Supply and installation of proposed new equipment, miscellaneous materials 

and freight. Any changes, additions or alterations will be at an additional charge. 

  

This Proposal Does Not Include:  Anything else.   

Due to increasing pricing of material and product we are forced to implement the following; If 

manufacturers price increases significantly before the expiration of this proposal, we may need to 

increase the price accordingly. 

 

Page 7



 
                                               Created on 5/4/2022     Page 2 of 2 

Warranty:   VAC warranties their workmanship for a period of one year including any manufactures 

defects. The equipment is covered under the manufactures warranty from date of shipment to us. In 

ground operators require bi-annual maintenance.  

 

Terms: 100% due upon completion. If a contract is provided, this proposal must be signed and be 

included as an attachment. We accept check, cash OR online banking and credit cards and Avid Xchange 

bill pay.  A 3% fee will be added for bank transfers or Avid pay. 

 

Notes:  Standard Warranty service is only available during our regular business hours, which are Monday 

thru Friday 7:30 AM to 4:00 PM excluding holidays, although we are available 24/7 for additional 

charges. If the customer requests warranty service after regular business hours, the service call will be 

handled the next business day. Surge protection is a recommendation, but not a guaranteed protection. 

Standard insurance forms will be provided upon request. If an “additional insured” and or “waivers of 

subrogation”, on liability or workers comp, we will advise of additional costs.  If the job has not 

started, we have the right to cancel the job and return the customers deposit.  If drawings were provided, 

10% will not be refunded. 

 
Note:  All invoices not paid by the CUSTOMER are deemed past due after 30 days of original dated invoice and become subject to a service 

charge of 1.5% per month, or the highest rate by law, together with all expenses incurred in the collection of any past due amounts including 

collection costs, courts costs and reasonable attorney’s fees whether incurred of expended in arbitration or litigation, including on appeal. 
 

Title to all goods remains in the name of the seller, buyer shall acquire no title until paid in full. 
 

Proposed by:     Customer Acceptance: 

 

 

Tammy Lobota                                            X __________________________________ 

 

Date:_______________________________ 

      

      

 

 

  

Page 8



  

Inspection report
Date: Work Order: Pipe Segment Ref.:Weather: Surveyed By: Certificate Number:

Year laid: Pre-cleaning: Pipe Joint Length:Direction: Total Length: Length Surveyed:

CAPTAINS KEY_2022152_FY2022 // Page: 1

City: NORTH PALM BEACH Drainage Area: Upstream MH: EW2
Street: COYSTER BAY Media Label: Up Rim to Invert:
Location Code: Secondary roads, non-numbered suburban/rural Flow Control: Not Controlled Downstream MH: CB1
Location Details: Sheet Number: Down Rim to Invert:
Pipe shape: Circular Sewer Use: Stormwater Pipe Total gallons used: 0.0
Pipe size: 15 Sewer Category: SEC Joints passed: 0
Pipe material: Reinforced Concrete Pipe Purpose: Pre-Rehabilitation Survey Joints failed: 0
Lining Method: Owner:
Additional Info: EW2-CB1/ 18 IN RCP/

1:755 Distance Code Observation Counter Photo Grade

0.0 AMH Manhole / EW2/ 15 IN RCP/ VIDEO START 00:00:13

0.0 MWL Water Level, 0% of the vertical dimension 00:00:16

75.4 MMC Miscellaneous Material Change, Polyvinyl chloride / LINER? 00:09:23

76.5 MSA Miscellaneous Survey Abandoned / SMALL LINER/ CAN
NOT PASS

00:09:55

100.0 End of pipe

4/28/2022 2022152 Dry COWBOY U0704R04442 4/28/2022 10:08:35 AM

Heavy Cleaning Downstream 100.00 76.50

QSR QMR SPR MPR OPR SPRI MPRI OPRI
0000 0000 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

QOR
0000

EW2

CB1

Page 9



  

Inspection report
Date: Work Order: Pipe Segment Ref.:Weather: Surveyed By: Certificate Number:

Year laid: Pre-cleaning: Pipe Joint Length:Direction: Total Length: Length Surveyed:

CAPTAINS KEY_2022152_FY2022 // Page: 2

City: NORTH PALM BEACH Drainage Area: Upstream MH: CB-4
Street: COYSTER BAY Media Label: Up Rim to Invert:
Location Code: Secondary roads, non-numbered suburban/rural Flow Control: Not Controlled Downstream MH: EW-5
Location Details: Sheet Number: Down Rim to Invert:
Pipe shape: Circular Sewer Use: Stormwater Pipe Total gallons used: 0.0
Pipe size: 15 Sewer Category: SEC Joints passed: 0
Pipe material: Reinforced Concrete Pipe Purpose: Pre-Rehabilitation Survey Joints failed: 0
Lining Method: Owner:
Additional Info: CB-4 TO EW-5/

1:1908 Distance Code Observation Counter Photo Grade

0.0 AMH Manhole / EW-5/ 15 IN RCP/ VIDEO START 00:00:02

0.0 MWL Water Level, 0% of the vertical dimension 00:00:05

237.8 MMC Miscellaneous Material Change, Corrugated metal pipe /
CUT IN

00:17:35

252.8 AMH Manhole / CB-4/15 IN RCP/ WITH CMP AT END 00:18:45

4/28/2022 2022152 Dry COWBOY U0704R04442 4/28/2022 11:06:40 AM

Heavy Cleaning Upstream 252.80 252.80

QSR QMR SPR MPR OPR SPRI MPRI OPRI
0000 0000 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

QOR
0000

EW-5

CB-4

Page 10



  

Inspection report
Date: Work Order: Pipe Segment Ref.:Weather: Surveyed By: Certificate Number:

Year laid: Pre-cleaning: Pipe Joint Length:Direction: Total Length: Length Surveyed:

CAPTAINS KEY_2022152_FY2022 // Page: 3

City: NORTH PALM BEACH Drainage Area: Upstream MH: CB-3
Street: CAPTSINS LANDING Media Label: Up Rim to Invert:
Location Code: Secondary roads, non-numbered suburban/rural Flow Control: Not Controlled Downstream MH: CB-4
Location Details: Sheet Number: Down Rim to Invert:
Pipe shape: Circular Sewer Use: Stormwater Pipe Total gallons used: 0.0
Pipe size: 15 Sewer Category: SEC Joints passed: 0
Pipe material: Reinforced Concrete Pipe Purpose: Pre-Rehabilitation Survey Joints failed: 0
Lining Method: Owner:
Additional Info: CB-4 TO CB3 / REVERSE SET UP

1:345 Distance Code Observation Counter Photo Grade

0.0 AMH Manhole / CB-4/15 IN RCP/ VIDEO START 00:00:19

0.0 MWL Water Level, 0% of the vertical dimension 00:00:22

45.6 AMH Manhole / CB-3/ 15 IN RCP/ VIDEO END 00:04:01

4/28/2022 2022152 Dry COWBOY U0704R04442 4/28/2022 11:37:44 AM

Heavy Cleaning Upstream 45.60 45.60

QSR QMR SPR MPR OPR SPRI MPRI OPRI
0000 0000 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

QOR
0000

CB-4

CB-3

Page 11



  

Inspection report
Date: Work Order: Pipe Segment Ref.:Weather: Surveyed By: Certificate Number:

Year laid: Pre-cleaning: Pipe Joint Length:Direction: Total Length: Length Surveyed:

CAPTAINS KEY_2022152_FY2022 // Page: 4

City: NORTH PALM BEACH Drainage Area: Upstream MH: CB-6
Street: CAPTSINS LANDING Media Label: Up Rim to Invert:
Location Code: Secondary roads, non-numbered suburban/rural Flow Control: Not Controlled Downstream MH: CB-7
Location Details: Sheet Number: Down Rim to Invert:
Pipe shape: Circular Sewer Use: Stormwater Pipe Total gallons used: 0.0
Pipe size: 15 Sewer Category: SEC Joints passed: 0
Pipe material: Reinforced Concrete Pipe Purpose: Pre-Rehabilitation Survey Joints failed: 0
Lining Method: Owner:
Additional Info: CB-6 TO CB-7

1:604 Distance Code Observation Counter Photo Grade

0.0 AMH Manhole / CB-6/ 15 IN RCP 00:00:11

0.0 MWL Water Level, 0% of the vertical dimension 00:00:55

0.0 MGO Miscellaneous General Observation / LOOKING AT LINE
FROM OTHER SIDE TO SEE DUMPED PLASTER IN
LINE

00:03:08

8.0 MGO Miscellaneous General Observation / PLASTER DUMPER
IN / CAN NOT TRACK IN PAST

00:03:43

8.0 MSA Miscellaneous Survey Abandoned / 25 FEET FROMCB-6
AND 8 FT FROM CB-7/ DUE TO PLASTER DUMPED IN
LINE/ CAN NOT TRACK OVER

00:04:34

80.0 End of pipe

4/28/2022 2022152 Dry COWBOY U0704R04442 4/28/2022 11:57:30 AM

Heavy Cleaning Downstream 80.00 8.00

QSR QMR SPR MPR OPR SPRI MPRI OPRI
0000 0000 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

QOR
0000

CB-6

CB-7

Page 12



  

Inspection report
Date: Work Order: Pipe Segment Ref.:Weather: Surveyed By: Certificate Number:

Year laid: Pre-cleaning: Pipe Joint Length:Direction: Total Length: Length Surveyed:

CAPTAINS KEY_2022152_FY2022 // Page: 5

City: NORTH PALM BEACH Drainage Area: Upstream MH: CB-7
Street: CAPTSINS LANDING Media Label: Up Rim to Invert:
Location Code: Secondary roads, non-numbered suburban/rural Flow Control: Not Controlled Downstream MH: CB-8
Location Details: Sheet Number: Down Rim to Invert:
Pipe shape: Circular Sewer Use: Stormwater Pipe Total gallons used: 0.0
Pipe size: 15 Sewer Category: SEC Joints passed: 0
Pipe material: Reinforced Concrete Pipe Purpose: Pre-Rehabilitation Survey Joints failed: 0
Lining Method: Owner:
Additional Info: CB-7 TO CB-8/ 15IN RCP

1:954 Distance Code Observation Counter Photo Grade

0.0 AMH Manhole / CB-7/ 15 IN VCP/ VIDEO START 00:00:02

0.0 MWL Water Level, 0% of the vertical dimension 00:00:04

114.0 MMC Miscellaneous Material Change, Corrugated metal pipe / 15
IN CMP

00:07:15

126.3 AMH Manhole / CB-8/ 15 IN RCP TO 15 IN CMP 00:08:30

4/28/2022 2022152 Dry COWBOY U0704R04442 4/28/2022 12:39:10 PM

Heavy Cleaning Downstream 126.30 126.30

QSR QMR SPR MPR OPR SPRI MPRI OPRI
0000 0000 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

QOR
0000

CB-7

CB-8

Page 13



  

Inspection report
Date: Work Order: Pipe Segment Ref.:Weather: Surveyed By: Certificate Number:

Year laid: Pre-cleaning: Pipe Joint Length:Direction: Total Length: Length Surveyed:

CAPTAINS KEY_2022152_FY2022 // Page: 6

City: NORTH PALM BEACH Drainage Area: Upstream MH: CB9
Street: CAPTSINS LANDING Media Label: Up Rim to Invert:
Location Code: Secondary roads, non-numbered suburban/rural Flow Control: Not Controlled Downstream MH: EW-10
Location Details: Sheet Number: Down Rim to Invert:
Pipe shape: Circular Sewer Use: Stormwater Pipe Total gallons used: 0.0
Pipe size: 15 Sewer Category: SEC Joints passed: 0
Pipe material: Reinforced Concrete Pipe Purpose: Pre-Rehabilitation Survey Joints failed: 0
Lining Method: Owner:
Additional Info: CB-9 TO EW- 10

1:604 Distance Code Observation Counter Photo Grade

0.0 AMH Manhole / CB9/ 15IN RCP/ VIDEO START 00:00:00

0.0 MWL Water Level, 10% of the vertical dimension / RAIN 00:00:02

2.0 MSA Miscellaneous Survey Abandoned / PLASTER IN PIPE/
CAN NOT TRACK IN

00:01:03

80.0 End of pipe

4/28/2022 2022152 Dry COWBOY U0704R04442 4/28/2022 1:49:34 PM

Heavy Cleaning Downstream 80.00 2.00

QSR QMR SPR MPR OPR SPRI MPRI OPRI
0000 0000 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

QOR
0000

CB9

EW-10

Page 14



 Captain's Key
Dependent District

   Financial Report For
April 2022

Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



 8:25 AM
 04/29/22
 Accrual Basis

 Captain's Key Dependent District
 Check Register

 As of April 29, 2022
Date Num Name Memo Credit

101.125 ꞏ CSB # 6006

03/02/2022 FPL 51.65

03/02/2022 Frontsteps 315.00

03/02/2022 Greentone 79.00

03/02/2022 Seacoast 308.31

03/02/2022 SDS 1,930.39

03/02/2022 Victory 930.00

03/11/2022 Comcast 208.40

03/14/2022 Higgins 2,000.00

03/14/2022 Power Plant Landscaping 1,150.00

03/14/2022 Wallace Surveying 820.00

04/04/2022 Bill Gilbert Electric 4,453.00

04/04/2022 FPL 46.48

04/04/2022 Frontsteps 315.00

04/04/2022 Seacoast 278.07

04/04/2022 SDS 2,003.04

04/19/2022 2915 Signarama 185.00

Total 101.125 ꞏ CSB # 6006 15,073.34
TOTAL 15,073.34

 Page 1 of 1Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45


	Captain's Key Dependent District - May 10, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	March 8, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Consider Ratification of Higgins Engineering 20yr Stormwater Report Proposal
	Consider Proposal for Gate Hinge Replacement
	Discussion Regarding Drainage Report and Sinkhole
	Financial Report
	Consider Invoices




